From:

To:

Sent: 1/6/2021 9:10:59 AM

Subject: FW:. Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

Attachments: 2020-12-15 - Public Safety LTIP Target Setting - FEP Overview.pptx; 2021 LTIP Metric Summary

- System Hardening V7.docx; System Hardening LTIP Target Setting V6.pptx

Per our discussion yesterday. We still need to resolve our System hardening targets for 2021-2023.

| need more information as to how these targets were set. It is the expectation of those questioning me that we
have a calculated reasoning for these targets, not just a number pulled out of thin air.

| also need to understand where the 10% requirement for UG/removal came from. Again, this needs to be a
reasoned approach, not just an escalation from the 3-5% we’ve been completing thus far.

Thanks for your support on this.

From:

Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2020 3:27 PM
To:
Ce:

Subject: FW: Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

Based on where we landed yesterday. The LTIP 0.5 will be 180, and the rest calculated from there. | know you

had an updated deck.
| am sending I\ hat | have here. If there is a further update can you send it out.

The PPT is the most current. The Word document will need to be updated.
This is - System Hardening LTIP Target Setting v6

| am also attaching on we used for Filsinger that you might leverage for your narrative in the WMP

B -G | S Director, Risk — Special Projects | NN

[ ]
There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From:
Sent: Saturday, December 19, 2020 11:51 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

Can any of you send me the most up-to-date LTIP description miles and request slide deck? | need it for my
narrative in the WMP.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000011726



Thanks!

From:
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 8:09 PM

Subject: RE: Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

-

Thank you for all the work in driving this forward.

I v | 5 Dircctor Risk - Special projects ([ T
]

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From:
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 7:18 PM

Subject: RE: Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

During today’s Wildfire Governance Steering Committee, the committee approved the following system
hardening work to proceed (detail in the attached):

Approval to continue the DSDD Pilot Projects (3 projects, 5 miles)

Approval to continue with the 3 in-flight PSPS mitigation projects (3 projects, 3.6 miles)

Approval to start scoping 133 circuits in top tier for PSPS Mitigation, including the 13 community impact
projects (10-15 miles); scope approval to include alternatives to system hardening

Approval to continue the Remote Grid projects (4 projects, 5.7 miles)

Approval to continue the ECOP projects just below the top 20% cutoff (3 projects, 6.9 miles)

Further details will be provided shortly, including complete list of order numbers

----- Original Appointment-----
From: | o =< o [

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:31 PM
To:
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Subject: Wildfire Governance Steering Committee

When: Friday, December 18, 2020 4:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
12/18 — Meeting Materials Added

Meeting Name — Wildfire Governance Steering Committee
Duration: 90 mins

Facilitator: _
Back Up Facilitator:
Support:

Required Attendees:

\Voting Members
< B — Meciing Chir

Critical Attendees

[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
e
Presenters
. -— Risk Model
U — System Hardening
e TBD — System Inspections
. *— Enhanced Vegetation Management

External Attendees

Filsinger Team (| to invite)
Federal Monitor ([ to invite)

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

_ United States, San Francisco (Toll)
Conference lD:_

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training

site!
Help
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